
P a g e  1 | 2 

Board of Directors: 
Chair: Adam Wilson, Vail Resorts | Vice Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge  

Treasurer: Christy Beck, Squaw Alpine | Secretary: Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty 
Aaron Rudnick, Sierra Tahoe Recreation | Andre Priemer, Resort at Squaw Creek | Bruce Seigel, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe 

Chris Brown, Elevation Law Firm | Dan Tester, Granite Peak Management | Gary Davis, JK Architecture Engineering | Greg Dallas, 
Sugar Bowl Resort | Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Karen Plank, Placer County Appointee | Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain 

Resort | Lynn Gibson, Keoki Gallery | Stephanie Hoffman, Granlibakken Tahoe | Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection 
Advisory Committee: Erin Casey, Placer County Executive Office, Tom Lotshaw, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 

AGENDA 

TO CALL IN: 1-712-770-4010, enter code 775665#
Estimated 
    Time 

8:30 a.m. 1. Call to Order – Establish Quorum

8:35 a.m. 2. Public Forum-Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board
not listed on the agenda may do so at this time.  It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.

8:40 a.m. 3. Agenda Amendments and Approval

8:45 a.m. 4. Consent Calendar-All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or
have been or will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion.  There will not be a
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be
removed from the consent calendar for separate consideration.  Any item removed will be
considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.

A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes
1. August 1, 2018 Link to online preliminary document
2. September 12, 2018 Link to online preliminary document

B. No Barriers Summit 2019 Sponsorship Contract ($8,000 cash)
C. The Abbi Agency Attachment B to Event Scope of Work – Cover No Barriers Summit ($4,000)
D. Broken Arrow Skyrace 2019 Sponsorship Contract ($30,000)
E. 2019 NTBA and TCDA Fireworks Sponsorships contracts ($20,000)
F. Restructure of the Business Association & Chamber Collaborative (BACC) Committee

G. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes
are available as finalized at www.nltra.org

• Business Association and Chamber Collaborative Committee Meeting September 13, 2018
Link to online preliminary document

• Tourism Development Committee Meeting August 22, 2018 Link to online document
(September will be posted online when available)

NLTRA Mission: To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, 
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 

Time: 8:30 a.m. – 11 a.m. 
Location: Northstar Community Services District 

900 Northstar Dr., Truckee, CA 96161 

  Page 1 
 Page 5 
 Page 6 
Page 12 
Page 15 
Page 23 
Page 26 

http://nltra.org/docs/public/Board%20Meeting%208.1.18%20Minutes.pdf
http://nltra.org/docs/public/9.12.18%20Board%20Organizational%20Development%20Session%20Minutes.pdf
http://www.nltra.org/
http://nltra.org/docs/public/9.13.18%20BACC%20Minutes.pdf
http://nltra.org/meetings/meeting_minutes.php?committeeID=1


P a g e  2 | 2 

 

 
• Finance Committee Meeting August, 2018 Link to online document (September will be 

posted online when available) 
 

8:55 a.m. 5. Action Items  
  A.  MOTION: Board of Directors consideration of an endorsement on Measure AA, the renewal  
  of the “Save our Schools” parcel tax 
  B.  MOTION: Board of Directors consideration of endorsements for California Propositions 1 & 2 
  C.  MOTION: Board of Directors consideration of endorsements or opposition for any other  
  State-wide Propositions 
  D.  MOTION: Board of Directors Support for Out of Bounds IMAX Film-NLT Partnership 
    

6.  Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by the NLTRA Board and  
      Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under $50,000)  

• None at this time 
 

9:25 a.m. 7.  Informational Updates/Verbal Reports  
   A. Update from Placer County on TOT Enforcement and Proposed Ordinance Revision Workshop 
   B.  Follow up discussion from Board Retreat 
   C.  Staff Presentations on Events, Sales and Membership 

 
10:15 a.m. 8.  Reports/Back up-The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for  

       discussion by any Board member. 

  A.  Destimetrics Report  
  B.  Conference Revenue Statistics Report 
  C.  Finance Committee Supplemental Report-August Financials 
  D.  Membership Accounts Receivable Report 
 

10:20 a.m. 9.   CEO and Staff Updates 
 

10:25 a.m. 10.  Directors Comments  
 
10:30 a.m. 11.  Meeting Review and Staff Direction 

 
  12.  Closed Session (as may be necessary) 

 
10:35 a.m. 13.  Adjournment. 
 
 
 
 
 
This meeting is wheelchair accessible                                                                                            Posted online at www.nltra.org 

 

 Page 28 

Page 33 
Page 50 

Page 53 

Page 80 

Page 121 
Page 83 

Page 79 

http://nltra.org/docs/public/September%202018%20Finance%20Committee%20Packet.pdf


[[] 
north lake tahoe 

Chamber I CVB I Resort Association 

NLTRA Mission 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 

Time: 8:30 a.m. -10:45 a.m. 

Location: Sugar Bowl Ski Resort 

Coldstream Room 

629 Sugar Bowl Rd., Norden, CA 

To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, 
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area. 

Board of Directors: 

Chair: Adam Wilson, Vail Resorts I Vice Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge 

Treasurer: Christy Beck, Squaw Alpine I Secretary: Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty 

Aaron Rudnick, Sierra Tahoe Recreation I Andre Priemer, Resort at Squaw Creek I Bruce Seigel, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe 

Chris Brown, Elevation Law Firm I Dan Tester, Granite Peak Management I Gary Davis, JK Architecture Engineering I Greg Dallas, 

Sugar Bowl Resort I Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina I Karen Plank, Placer County Appointee I Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain 

Resort I Lynn Gibson, Keoki Gallery I Stephanie Hoffman, Granlibakken Tahoe I Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection 

Advisory Committee: Erin Casey, Placer County Executive Office, Tom Lotshaw, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order - Establish Quorum 8:37 a.m.

Board Members in attendance: 

Adam Wilson (arrived at 8:42 a.m.), Samir Tuma, Aaron Rudnick, Brice Seigel via telephone, Dan Tester, Gary Davis, Greg 

Dallas, Jim Phelan, Karen Plank, Kevin Mitchell, Lynn Gibson, Tom Turner (arrived at 8:54 a.m.) Advisory: Erin Casey 

Staff in attendance: Cindy Gustafson, Liz Bowling, Amber Burke, Sarah Winters, Greg Howey, Daphne Lange, Jason 

Neary, Bonnie Bavetta, Anna Attwood, Dawn Teran 

Others in attendance: JJ Jansen, Dave Wilderotter, Lindsay Romack, Placer County representatives Jerry Gamez, Ashley 

Harper, and Doug Jastrow 

2. Public Forum-Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board not listed on the

agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken

by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.
• Dave Wilderotter- CAP Committee Member/Owner Tahoe Dave's - Re: Support for a permanent Kings Beach

Visitor Center. Encourages a North Tahoe Resort Assn. plan. Cindy said that the CAP Committee approved

funding for Donner Summit Group to add visitor center on the Summit. There is current Visitor Center staffing at

the Kings Beach Recreation Area in the summer and a location would be needed for a permanent Kings Beach

area Visitor Center.
• Cindy will send out a summary of the CAP committee information.
• JJ Jansen - Placer County Executive Office reported regarding economic development initiatives, community

events, local marketing and community engagements. Placer County has partnered with Sierra Business Council

on business development seminars. A more detailed overview will be provided at a future meeting.

3. Agenda Amendments and Approval

MOTION to approve the agenda M/S/C: Jim/Gary/10-0-0

4. Consent Calendar-All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or have been or will

be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will be a separate discussion of these items unless a

Pagelj4 

1



Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the consent calendar for separate 
consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent 
calendar motions. 
*Adam arrived at 8:42 am.

MOTION to approve Consent Calendar items. M/S/C: Dan/Kevin/11-0-0 

A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes
• July 11, 2018 Link to online preliminary document

B. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as
finalized at www.nltra.org

• Business Association and Chamber Collaborative Committee Meeting July 12, 2018 Link to on line
preliminary document

• Tourism Development Committee Meeting June 26, 2018 Link to online document (July will be posted on line
when available)

• Finance Committee Meeting June, 2018 Link to on line document (July will be posted on line when available)

5. Action Items

A. MOTION: Placer County's Dollar Hill Nahas Property Acquisition for Achievable Local Housing:

Requesting Board of Directors consider making the following recommendations to the Board of Supervisors
and the Capital Projects Advisory Committee, on the use of Transient Occupancy Fund balance for the
acquisition of this property:

(1) The NLTRA Supports the use of TOT fund balances for this specific acquisition; and, (2) supports, and

will participate in, the development of a comprehensive funding strategy to address workforce housing

needs.

• Cindy reviewed history of land ownership. Workshop on this subject is at TCPUD 3-5 p.m. today.
• Erin spoke regarding total cost/purchase price. There is a Placer County housing trust fund. In addition, the

Truckee Airport Board allocated½ million dollars. Fund balance is unknown at this point and estimated
between 1-2 mil. Exact number is not known yet. No plan for specific costs. RFP will be sent out soon. Details
regarding employee housing/local housing numbers are not known at this point.

• Cindy will contact Jennifer about the specified Lake Tahoe Tourism budget/2% County disbursement. To
clarify, it is not a NLTRA budget item. It is an item out of the County budget.

*Tom arrived at 8:54 am.

• Samir-Asked Erin what other housing funding sources are being considered. Erin said source is from Trust
Fund Bonds, increased TOT, among others. Erin said she could forward that information. He believes
funding sources, other than TOT need to be looked at. Discussion about where funding will come from.

• Adam asked whether the approval would go through the CAP committee only. Erin said in the future the
item would come to the NLTRA for a recommendation.

• Dave W. commented that advocacy and employee housing needs are a major issue moving forward.

MOTION to approve Consent Calendar items. M/S/C Dan/Gary/ 12-0-0 

B. MOTION: Peter Greenberg Hidden Gem Opportunity

• Staff is requesting the Board to provide direction on this opportunity.
• Daphne described the opportunity. The filming of an 8 min segment will be in the fall/air in January. We will

have control of locations and content, will show diversity of our region, (activity/experiential driven).
Funding is through the Coop: $50,000. All of the video would be for NLTRA use/at our disposal. 55+ target
market. Great opportunity for TV exposure. North Lake Tahoe region would be focused. If coop funds are
utilized, then there would be some filming on the Nevada side of the region. The NLTRA could fund it
completely but that would use up all of the opportunistic funds available.

Page214 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121




